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STATE OF

COLORADO Cahill - CDPS, Joseph <joseph.cahill@state.co.us>

Axon Evidence

2 messages DATE FILED: March 8, 2022 4:31 PM

Jenkin - CDPS, Katelyn <katelyn.jenkin@state.co.us> Mon, Nov 9, 2020 at 9:57 AM
To: "Cahill - CDPS, Joseph" <joseph.cahill@state.co.us>, Andy Rohrich <arrohrich@chaffeesheriff.org>

Cc: Claudette Hysjulien <chysjulien@chaffeesheriff.org>, Robin Burgess <rburgess@chaffeesheriff.org>, Derek Graham -
CDPS <derek.graham@state.co.us>

Guys,
I'm in the evidence.com site - so feel free to upload whatever you can there and I'll get it moved over to Smart Force.

In addition - Kylie and | will be down in Salida tomorrow to assist with the flyer op, so if anyone has any
reports documented, if you could put them on a flash drive for me, | can upload those as well so we can start putting
together a master murder book with all agencies.

Thanks!

Katelyn Jenkin

Sex Crimes Unit-Investigations

Colorado Cyber Guardian Task Force (HSI Denver)
Investigative Analyst

P 303-239-4249 | C 303-517-7227 | F 303-239-5788
690 Kipling St, Suite 4000, Denver CO 80215
katelyn.jenkin@state.co.us | www.colorado.gov/cbi

Andy Rohrich <arrohrich@chaffeesheriff.org> Mon, Nov 9, 2020 at 12:12 PM
To: "Jenkin - CDPS, Katelyn" <katelyn.jenkin@state.co.us>

Cc: "Canhill - CDPS, Joseph" <joseph.cahill@state.co.us>, Claudette Hysjulien <chysjulien@chaffeesheriff.org>, Robin
Burgess <rburgess@chaffeesheriff.org>, Derek Graham - CDPS <derek.graham@state.co.us>

I'll make sure that gets done. Thanks -Andy
[Quoted text hidden]

Undenstienclf ndnew Rolinich

CHAFFEE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
arrohrich@chaffeesheriff.org

719-530-5729 (office)

719-539-2596 (Dispatch)

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=a8581d1a28&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1682902655944035387 1mM



15A-18696
M Gmail Andy Rohrich <arrohrich@chaffeesheriff.org>

Post Arrest Media Tracking

2 messages

Jenkin - CDPS, Katelyn <katelyn.jenkin@state.co.us> Wed, May 5, 2021 at 12:08 PM
To: Kirby Lewis - CDPS <kirby.lewis@state.co.us>, Derek Graham - CDPS <derek.graham@state.co.us>, "Cahill - CDPS,
Joseph" <joseph.cahill@state.co.us>, Francine Gonzales - CDPS <francine.gonzales@state.co.us>, Alexander Walker
<AWALKER@da11thjd.org>, Kylie Hager - CDPS <kylie.hager@state.co.us>, Andy Rohrich <arrohrich@chaffeesheriff.org>,
John Spezze <jspezze@chaffeesheriff.org>, "Grusing, Jonathan D. (DN) (FBI)" <jdgrusing@fbi.gov>, "Harris, Kenneth (DN)
(FBI)" <kharris2@fbi.gov>

All,

| know you must be swamped currently. | just wanted to give a brief update that Kylie and | are monitoring social
media and news.

We are recording all news sources, youtube videos, and twitter posts. In addition, we will be viewing all other social
media sources and scanning through comments, etc and screenshotting them for distribution if there is anything
pertinent.

This can all be found in Smart Force under Media Tracking -> Post Arrest media Tracking.

Any questions, concerns, comments please let me know.
Also, let me know if there is anything else we can do to support you right now.

Thanks and good job all!

Katelyn Jenkin

Sex Crimes Unit-Investigations

Colorado Cyber Guardian Task Force (HSI Denver)
Investigative Analyst

L

P 303-239-4249 | C 303-517-7227 | F 303-239-5788
690 Kipling St, Suite 4000, Denver CO 80215
katelyn.jenkin@state.co.us | cbi.colorado.gov

Andy Rohrich <arrohrich@chaffeesheriff.org> Wed, May 5, 2021 at 12:19 PM
To: "Jenkin - CDPS, Katelyn" <katelyn.jenkin@state.co.us>

Cc: Kirby Lewis - CDPS <kirby.lewis@state.co.us>, Derek Graham - CDPS <derek.graham@state.co.us>, "Cahill - CDPS,
Joseph" <joseph.cahill@state.co.us>, Francine Gonzales - CDPS <francine.gonzales@state.co.us>, Alexander Walker
<awalker@da11thjd.org>, Kylie Hager - CDPS <kylie.hager@state.co.us>, John Spezze <jspezze@chaffeesheriff.org>,
"Grusing, Jonathan D. (DN) (FBI)" <jdgrusing@fbi.gov>, "Harris, Kenneth (DN) (FBI)" <kharris2@fbi.gov>

Thank you all for all your hard work. -Andy

Sent from my iPhone

On May 5, 2021, at 12:08 PM, Jenkin - CDPS, Katelyn <katelyn.jenkin@state.co.us> wrote:

[Quoted text hidden]



15A-18844

M Gma” Andy Rohrich <arrohrich@chaffeesheriff.org>
Suzanne's Land Rover

4 messages

Andy Rohrich <arrohrich@chaffeesheriff.org> Thu, Dec 3, 2020 at 12:45 PM

To: Derek Graham - CDPS <derek.graham@state.co.us>, Joseph Cahill - CDPS <joseph.cahill@state.co.us>

| thought they were better pics than this. Sorry. If | find more that may be helpful | will send them to you. | think the rear
floorboard picture is the passenger side? Thanks -Andy

Undenshendfy tndnen Rokrick
CHAFFEE COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE
arrohrich@chaffeesheriff.org

719-530-5729 (office)
719-539-2596 (Dispatch)

4 attachments

20000911 Carricato (183).JPG
2312K

20000911 Carricato (186).JPG
2680K

20000911 Carricato (189).JPG
2547K




15A-18845

20000911 Carricato (193).JPG
2107K

Graham - CDPS, Derek <derek.graham@state.co.us> Sun, Dec 6, 2020 at 5:27 PM
To: Andy Rohrich <arrohrich@chaffeesheriff.org>
Cc: Joseph Cahill - CDPS <joseph.cahill@state.co.us>

Got them, thanks! Thanks Andy.

Derek
[Quoted text hidden]

Derek Graham
Field Agent
Major Crimes Unit- Denver

[

s

P 303-239-4263 | F 303-239-5788
690 Kipling St, Suite 4000, Lakewood CO 80215
derek.graham@state.co.us | www.colorado.gov/cbi

Andy Rohrich <arrohrich@chaffeesheriff.org> Tue, Dec 8, 2020 at 10:10 AM
To: "Graham - CDPS, Derek" <derek.graham@state.co.us>
Cc: Joseph Cahill - CDPS <joseph.cahill@state.co.us>

Derek,

In the CBI photos in smartforce (folder P20-1889_TA_Photos 8) Atkinson took some pretty good interior pictures of
Suzanne's car that may assist (no measurements). Thanks- Andy
[Quoted text hidden]

Graham - CDPS, Derek <derek.graham@state.co.us> Wed, Dec 9, 2020 at 2:52 PM
To: Andy Rohrich <arrohrich@chaffeesheriff.org>
Cc: Joseph Cahill - CDPS <joseph.cahill@state.co.us>

Awesome, thanks! See ya tomorrow

Derek
[Quoted text hidden]



